Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton

Urban County Council

Ma’ﬁ.m

FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department

CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety
DATE: March 1, 2024

SUBJECT: CPAAA Donation — Police Related Supplies and Equipment

Request

Authorization to accept a donation of below listed items, purchased by the Citizens Police
Academy Alumni Association (CPAAA) to support the Lexington Police Department. Total
value of donated items $11,399.99.

Why are you requesting?
CPAAA will be donating the below listed items:

1. Guardian Angel Lights for enhanced visibility for our officers directing traffic

2. Nutritious food for officers attending Wellness Growth Sessions

3. Funding of Community Outreach program “Cops and Bobbers”

4. Victim Clothing Item Replacement for Sexual Assault Response Team

5. Cell Phone Replacement for victims of Domestic/Dating Violence/Violent Crimes
6. Replace Headsets for Crisis Negotiation Unit

7. Sports Equipment for Community-based Police Activities League

8. Safety Equipment for Community-based Safety City

9. Support for Community-based shoe program with Neighborhood Resource Officers
10. Support for Community-based program “Surviving Onward”

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? NO budgetary impact
Are the funds budgeted? N/A
File Number: 0259-24

Director/Commissionet: Lawrence B. Weathers, Chief
Lexington Police Department
LBW/rmh



